



California Tow Truck Association's

TOWING REGULATORY OVERSIGHT COUNCIL

towingcouncil.com

T-ROC MEETING MINUTES

10:00 - 6:00 p.m. June 4th & 8:00 - 1:00 June 5th, 2015
Citizen Hotel, Sacramento, CA

CO-CHAIRS

Tracy Koehler, *San Francisco*
Casey Horvath, *Corona*

MOTOR CLUB

Craig Baker, *Cupertino*
Jim Kruger, *Long Beach*

PRIVATE PROPERTY

Open, *Open*
Steve Hendrickson, *San Diego*

LAW ENFORCEMENT

Open, *Open*
Jody Campbell, *Santa Ana*

HEAVY DUTY

Dino Tomassi, *Santa Clara*
Greg Baker, *Northridge*

LARGE FLEET

Quinn Piening, *Fremont*
Dave McDanell, *Bakersfield*

SMALL FLEET

Earl Peterson, *Corning*
Arlan White, *Colton*

RURAL

Rick Stewart, *Willow Creek*
John Coulter, *San Luis Obispo*

EDUCATION

Robert Inskeep, *Santa Rosa*

At Large

Jake Ubil, *Roseville*

ALLIED ASSOCIATIONS

Dan Charlebois, *U.C.M.C.S.*
Jon Nissley, *O.P.G. (LA)*

1. Call to Order--Roll Call of Council Members
 - A. Jim Kruger and Rick Stewart absent
 - B. Approval of agenda
 - C. Introduction of New Members
 - D. Review of Operating Principles and Meeting Rules
2. Guest Speaker – CTTA President Terry Warford
 - A. Executive Director/Office Report
 - B. Discussion: Tow Show Legislative Update
MOTION: Direct staff to explore the possibility of having a T-ROC banner and a handout with a list of T-ROC successes at the CTTA booth at the Tow Show. (Passed Unanimously)
3. Co-Chair Report
 - A. Update on open T-ROC seats
 - B. Update on T-ROC request to Board to examine the Association's name
4. Discussion: 2015 Legislation
 - A. AB 1222 (Bloom)
 - B. AB 198 (Frazier)
 - C. AB 873 (Jones)
MOTION: T-ROC recommends the following CTTA position on AB 873:
Support AB 873 if the motor club exemption is removed; Oppose AB 873 if the motor club exemption is not removed.
 - D. SB 344 (Monning)
 - E. SB 510 (Hall)
 - F. SB 491 (Trans Omnibus)
 - G. CA Lien Agents Association responses
 - i. Motorcycle engine number proposal
MOTION: Support CLAA's efforts in this regard (Passed Unanimously)
5. Discussion: CHP Tow Service Agreement
 - A. CHP Representatives present from 9:00-10:00 on 6/5:

Captain Kevin Davis
Special Liaison Rich Desmond
Officer Dennis Davidson
Craig Weaver, Commercial Motor Vehicle Division
Brandon Johnson, Commercial Motor Vehicle Division
Jaymie Kenyon
 - i. CHP provided updates on:
 - a. 234B
 - b. BIT Implementation
 - c. AB 198: CHP clarified that the 6/2 amendments still necessitate the direction of a peace officer
 - d. AB 1222: CHP will review removal of "flagged down" language
 - e. AB 873: CHP will coordinate with DCA
 - f. 180 Illegibility: CHP will work on the matter
 - g. Lowboy issue raised by CHP: Should lowboys be Class C & D?
7. Approval of Minutes
MOTION: Accepted (Passed unanimously)
8. Adjournment of Meeting
MOTION: Adjourned (Passed unanimously)